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July 12, 2018 

NOTICE TO APPLICANTS ADDENDUM NO. TWO (2) 

HONEYMOON ISLAND STATE PARK – ROADWAY REPAIR AND POND 
MODIFICATION 

Dep Bid NO. BDC36-17/18 

 TO BIDDERS AND PLAN HOLDERS ON THE ABOVE REFERENCED 
PROJECT: PLEASE NOTE CONTENTS HEREIN AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR BID 
SUBMISSION. 

NOTICE 

It will be required that this addendum be signed in acknowledgment of receipt and that it 
be included with your Bid when same is submitted to Adam Browne, Government 
Operations Consultant II, Bureau of Design and Construction, 3800 Commonwealth 
Blvd. MS520, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.  Failure to do so may be grounds for 
rejection of the Bid. 

_______________________________________ 
Signature of Contractor and Date 

The Following statements supersede & supplement the corresponding items in the 
specifications & drawings: 

The attached documents are hereby incorporated into the bid documents: 
 Relocation of Bathhouses #3 & #4

1. Question: What kind of license does a contractor need to hold to be eligible to
bid on the project? Is a GC license required?
Response: A GC license is the only required licensed for a contractor to possess.

2. Question: Is this project expected to occur at the same time as the Spur Trail
project?
Response: Construction for the Spur Trail project is expected to begin in August.
Construction for the Roadway Repair and Pond Modification project cannot begin
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until after Labor Day, however there is expected to be some overlap of the two 
projects. This project was scheduled to start after Labor Day when park 
attendance and traffic generally decrease significantly. 

3. Question: When traffic is light in the Roadway Repair project area can the
project be completely coned off?
Response: One traffic lane must remain open at all times.

4. Question: Can the Roadway Repair work be done during night?
Response: Night working hours are acceptable to the park. Lights would need to
be positioned so that they are functional for construction, but minimize any
impacts to turtles. Should night working hours be proposed by a contractor,
contractor must coordinate with Florida Park Service staff for approval of lighting
plan. During the officially designated turtle nesting season proposed lighting
would need to be assessed from the beach by Park Service staff.

5. Question: Is the overburden to be excavated out of the existing pond expected to
remain onsite?
Response: Contractors should include in their bid the cost to remove all fill
material from the pond. The SOV must contain a detailed breakdown for
excavation hauling, and a detailed breakdown for suitable fill screening and
placing on dune or beach

6. Question: Would overburden approved for beach use need to be stockpiled or
graded down?
Response: Acceptable fill must be graded down by the contractor and adhere to
the requirements in the notes on sheet C107 of the Pond Modification plans.

7. Question: Will we be allowed to submit an FDOT Pre-Qualification Certificate in
lieu of filling out the bid document financial information?
Response: Yes, a FDOT pre-qualification certificate will be acceptable in lieu of
the financial information requested in the bid documents, but a bidder must still
complete the Experience portions of the Form. The Department does reserve the
right to request additional financial documentation if it deems it pertinent to the
evaluation of the bid, and may request those documents after the bid opening but
prior to the bid award.

8. Question: Is everything on the Schedule Of Values page in the bid document
required?
Response: This is a boilerplate document. Fill in everything that is applicable to
this project.

9. Question: Is there any proposed asphalt overlay on the project?
Response: There is no asphalt overlay proposed for the project. The proposed
asphalt on the plans is all new asphalt.



10. Question: There is a patch in the road southeast of the intersection. Is it the
contractor’s responsibility to locate all utilities?
Response: All available utility information has been included in the plans or in
this addendum. An old set of plans show a proposed forcemain running to the
Nature Center in the area. See sheet C108 of Honeymoon Island - Relocation of
Bathhouses #3 & #4 (2004).
The park dug a test pit on the north side of the patch and located an approximately
2” PVC line that was estimated to be 22” below ground level. It is the contractor’s
responsibility to verify the existing site conditions and utilities. If utilities are
believed to be in the area and do not appear on the plans or documents provided
then additional utility locates to verify the site conditions should be included in
the bid price. Contractor is responsible for all utilities in the project area.

11. Question: Are there any cores available for the Roadway Repair?
Response: Geotech was performed for the project, which included cores on the
existing roadway. The Geotech report was provided in the bid documents.

12. Question: What is expected to happen to the existing fencing southwest of the
intersection?
Response: Existing fencing is proposed to be removed per the plans. Although
not called out for in the plans, contractor must replace to match existing fence
once complete with the roadway work.

13. Question: What about signage?
Response: Proposed signage is visibly depicted on sheet C103.

14. Question: Can the acceptable overburden be used to only build up the dune?
Response: The dune should be graded as shown on the planes. Any additional
suitable material is to be graded out on the beach immediately adjacent to the
dune between the pond and beach.

15. Question: Was this meeting mandatory
Response: Attending the meeting was mandatory to be eligible to bid.

The bid submittal due date and bid posting date for this bid has been 
postponed per the below: 

BID SUBMITTAL DUE DATE:  No later than 3:30 PM (ET), Wednesday, July 25, 
2018 to the below address: Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of 
Design and Construction, 3800 Commonwealth Blvd. MS520, Tallahassee, Florida 
32399-3000, Attention Adam Browne, Government Operations Consultant II, Bureau of 
Design and Construction, (850) 245-2466.  (For hand delivery: Carr Building, Welcome 
Desk.) The Department reserves the right to reject any or all bids. 
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BID POSTING DATE: No later than 3:30 PM (ET), Wednesday, August 1, 2018 
unless extended by the Department for good cause. 

In all other respects, the contract documents of which this is an Addendum, and 
attachments relative thereto, shall remain in full force and effect. 
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